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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 2, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: Stanley P. Turel, Task Leader
Rulemaking and Guidance Branch
Division of Industrial and Medical Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
//( -
FROM: Brenda do//§heltorr'78hlefff f
Records Management B’anch
Information Management Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer

SUBJECT: FINAL RULE TO REVISE THE 10 CFR PART 72 LIST OF
APPROVED SPENT FUEL STORAGE CASKS (HOLTEC
HI-STAR 100)
The Office of the Chief Information Officer has reviewed the subject rule and concurs in
it. However, please replace the word “proposed” with the word “final” in the first paragraph of
the Paperwork Reduction Act Statement (PRAS). Also, replace the Public Protection

Notification paragraph of the PRAS with the attached to reflect the current wording. If you

require additional information, please contact Doris J. Curseen at 415-5876 or e-mail DJF3.

Attachment: As stated.

cc. D. Meyer, ADM



Paperwork Reduction Act Statement

This final rule does not contain a new or amended information collection requirement
subject to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). Existing requirements

were approved by the Office of Management and Budget, approval number 3150-0132.

Public Protection Notification

If a means used to impose an information collection does not display a currently valid

OMB control number, the NRC may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to

respond to, the information collection.



